**<u>Present</u>**: *Joshua Bearden, Chair*; Curtis Corlew, David Reyes, Cindy McGrath, Anthony Perri, and Shondra West (Note

taker)

Absent: Natalie Hannum, A'kilah Moore, Nancy Ybarra

**Guest**: None

1. Meeting called to order 2:15pm Location: L-105

#### **CURRENT ITEMS**

# 2. Announcements & Public Comment:

None

#### 3. Approval of the Agenda

**Action:** Approved unanimous.

# 4. Approval of the Minutes from March 17, 2017

Action: Approved unanimous.

## 5. **COOR Review**

## **ANTHR 5 - General Anthropology**

**Action**: approved unanimous

GE SLO 1: oral/reading/writing	Address writing/speaking/reading - small amount of writing
- Josh	
GE SLO 2: interdisciplinary -	CSLO 2 address the interdisciplinary scope of various subjects; e.g.
Cindy	anthropology, psychology, sociology, history, etc.
GE SLO 3: creative & critical	This course meets GE SLO 3 throughout the COOR.
thinking -Curtis	
GE SLO 4: Ethics -Anthony	CSLOs 3 & 4 correlates to ethical implications applied to anthropology
GE SLO 5: Worldview - David	Covers multicultural aspects related to political issues.

## **ANTHR 6 - Cultural Anthropology**

Action: approved; unanimous

GE SLO 1: oral/reading/writing	Meets oral/reading/writing; students have read critically,
- Josh	communicate effectively, and write on various cultures.
GE SLO 2: interdisciplinary -	This courses addresses multidisciplinary throughout the student
Cindy	learning outcomes
GE SLO 3: creative & critical	This course meets creative and critical thinking throughout the COOR.
thinking -Curtis	
GE SLO 4: Ethics -Anthony	CSLO 5 discusses the ethical implications applied to anthropology
GE SLO 5: Worldview - David	CLSO 4 addresses multicultural aspects related to anthropology.

#### **ANTHR 7 - Culture Change and Globalization**

Action: approved; unanimous

GE SLO 1: oral/reading/writing	Students are required to read critically, communicate effectively, and
- Josh	write on various cultures addressed in CSLO 1-5
GE SLO 2: Interdisciplinary -	Students synthesizes behavioral science perspectives covering various
Cindy	multidisciplinary topics.
GE SLO 3: creative & critical	Students are required to critically and creatively analyze global impact
thinking -Curtis	of culture change.
GE SLO 4: Ethics -Anthony	CSLO 5 covers the ethical implications and outcomes of gathering data
	while in the fieldwork related to global impact of culture change.
GE SLO 5: Worldview - David	CLSO 4 addresses the global social problems related to cultures.

## 6. Assessment Planning

The committee discussed:

- The final preparation for the GE Assessment Assignment; writing phone/video instructions, arranging drop-in times for students needing assistance, and updating the GE website as a reference tool.
- The GE focus group originally planned for May 2 will be postponed the purpose of the forum was to receive feedback from students in regards to the GE Criteria standards.

Meeting adjourned – 2:39 pm Meeting Dates: May 17

Location and Time: L105 2-4pm